FLOWER MOUND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Author of Historical Narrative for Texas Historical Commission THC subject marker application is unknown, Denton County. (1967)

Flower Mound Presbyterian Church, Denton County, Texas, held its first services in 1854. It was Organized by Rev. Matthew B. Donald who is buried in the Flower Mound cemetery located on the east side of the church building. Meetings were held in homes before the log building was erected in 1857 or 1858. Later a frame building was built. The present building was erected in 1901.

On November 26, 1859, the Flower Mound congergation joined the White Rock Presbytery of the Cumberland Presbyterian church. The Church has the original minutes of the sessions beginning with the above date. These minutes have been copied and a bound volume of the records is in the Texas State Archives, Austin, Texas.

It is the oldest organized Presbyterian Church in Denton County and thought to be the oldest church in the county of any denomination holding continuous services to present day.

Flower Mound Church is located on the gently rolling area five to six miles southwest of Lewisville, on what was known in the early days as Long's Prairie. It was named for the abundance of flowers which appeared in the Spring and Fall.